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The Christman Family:

Deep roots of service to North Olmsted

When you think about families of North Olmsted who made rich and extensive
contributions to the founding and growth of our community, the names Stearns, Coe,
Romp, Fitch and others immediately come to mind. But, as rich and extensive as those
families’ contributions were, no family, in terms of length and depth of community service,
can match the contributions made by the Christman family. Late-comers to the communi-
ty, historically speaking, Henry Christman and his family did not arrive in North Olmsted
until 1914. But soon, the family was operating one of the best known florist businesses in
the new village, and just a few years later—possibly at the urging of second mayor Leon
Coe, Henry became politically active in the village, initiating a period of continuous gov-
ernment service to the community by the family that would last for the rest of the century

and beyond. And we owe it all, you might say, to Dr. W. H. Beaumont.

Henry Christman (1861-1939)

Henry Christman, a German immigrant from Bavaria, came with his family
to the United States in 1867 when he was just 6 years old. The family settled on the
east side of Cleveland. Although Henry’s father was a school teacher in Germany,
and his older brother a musician, here in America they became garment workers in
Cleveland’s burgeoning garment industry. Henry also eventually worked in that
industry, but in his youth he also worked from time to time with Dr. W. H. Beau-
mont, a physician who had given up his medical practice and become one of nine-
teenth century Cleveland’s foremost florists. Beaumont died in 1879, when Henry
was eighteen years old, but before he did, Beaumont imparted to Henry extensive
knowledge about the florist industry that would stay with Henry for the rest of his

life and, eventually, chart his course toward North Olmsted.



But that would all come much later. In 1880, a year after the death of Dr. Beaumont, the federal
census reported that Henry, like his father and older brother, was now working as a tailor. For the next
30 years, according to Cleveland directories and ensuing federal censuses, that was the work that Hen-
ry did. In the meantime, he married Anna Walther, the daughter of German immigrants, in 1886, and,
between 1888 and 1906, their six children were born, including sons Elroy (1894) and George (1896),

who would later be prominent figures in North Olmsted.

In 1914, when he was 54-years old, Henry Christman, now living with his family on the west
side of Cleveland, purchased two acres of land in North Olmsted, on the north side of Lorain Road just
east of Gessner. It was clear what his intentions were. He was ready to pick up where Dr. Beaumont
had left off, and start his own florist business in the little village that later would be called—perhaps in
part because of the Christman family, “The Place where
Flowers Grow.” According to members of the family, Hen-
ry’s sons Elroy and George moved to North Olmsted first,
and that same year began building the greenhouses and
other buildings on the property that would soon become
the material plant for H. Christman and Sons Florists.
Two years later, Henry, Anna, and the youngest child,
Carlton, moved to North Olmsted, joining Elroy and
George, living in the house at 23538 Lorain, located just

to the west of the greenhouses.

When the municipal elections rolled around in
1919, Henry was elected to the Village Council, even
though he had lived in the village for only three years! He
served 10 years as a member of Council, winning 5 elec-
tions, but losing his seat in 1929, the same year that
Charles Alden Seltzer defeated Leon Coe in the North
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Olmsted mayoral race. Why was Henry defeated? It may have been that the North Olmsted electorate
decided to retire Henry, now 69-years old, especially when there were two other Christman names on

the ballot that year.

Below: Christman Flowers, 1930’s




Elroy Christman (1894-1976) and George Christman (1896-1975)

Henry and Anna Christman had five sons and one daughter, but it was two of the sons, Elroy
and George, who became partners with him in the florist business he started in North Olmsted in 1914,
and who also, like their father, became politically active in the village. When the two boys moved to
Below: Elroy Christman in greenhouse, 1947 North Olmsted, Elroy was 20 years old and George 18. Little did they likely imagine at the time, but for
the next 61 years—until George’s death in 1975, they would live, work and even worship very close

| to one another in this community.

In 1921, just two years after his father was elected to Council, Elroy, now 27 years old and
recently married, ran for the office of Village Marshall and was elected. He served two terms as Mar-
shall, and then, in 1925 ran and was elected Village Clerk, the office which had many of the duties
which the present day Clerk of Council and the Director of Finance now have. Elroy served as Vil-
lage Clerk for 26 years, and then an additional 8 years as the Auditor when North Olmsted became a
city in 1951. Altogether, Elroy won 19 elections, and served in elected office in North Olmsted for 38
years. His work, first as clerk, and then as auditor, established the framework and foundation for
financial practices in North Olmsted that continue to this day. While he was involved in the planning
and execution of many projects during his long tenure as clerk and then auditor, in an interview
with a reporter in 1953 he cited his role in the establishment of the North Olmsted municipal bus

line and the purchase of North Olmsted Park as two of the most important of those projects.

George Christman followed in his older brother Elroy’s footsteps and ran for the office of
Village Marshal in 1927. However, unlike his brother, George stayed with the Village police depart-
ment his entire career. George served as Marshal from 1927-1941, and then, when the appointed
position of Chief of Police was established, he served as Chief from 1941 until his retirement on Jan-
uary 1, 1966. Like his brother Elroy, George Christman held office in North Olmsted for 38 years—
starting six years after his brother started, and retiring six years after his brother retired. While
Marshal, and then later as Chief of Police, George Christman grew the North Olmsted police depart-
ment from a small force of several part-time deputy marshals to a professional police force com-
posed of 13 full-time police officers and 11 part-time auxiliaries. The present-day North Olmsted po-

lice department’s organization rests upon the foundations that he established as Chief.
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Left: George Christman family (1931); upper right: young George on
motorcycle (c. 1930); lower right: George Christman with North
Olmsted Police Department (1930’s)



The two Christman brothers—Elroy and George, held important offices in the North Olmsted
government for a total of 76 years, a record that will unlikely ever be surpassed by any other combina-
tion of brothers living and working in the city. As the two neared retirement in the late 1950s, North
Olmsted Community Council recognized the importance of the contributions they had made to the
community, not only to the city government, but also to organizations like the Kiwanis, the Community
Chest, the Sportsman Club, the Boy Scouts of America, the American Legion, the Masonic Lodge, and the
Olmsted Historical Society, as well as to their place of worship—the Clague Road Congregational
Church, today known as the Clague Road United Church of Christ. In 1959, the Community Council se-
lected Elroy as North Olmsted Citizen of the Year. The following year, the award went to his brother

George.

While they were serving in their local government offices, Elroy and George Christman contin-
ued to operate H. Christman and Sons florist business with their father Henry, until the latter’s death in
1939. The brothers then ran the business together until 1941, when Elroy retired from the business
because his duties as Village Clerk had become too demanding to do both. George Christman and then
other members of the Christman family continued to operate the florist business on Lorain Road until
the early 1980s when it was sold. In that same decade, the Christman greenhouses which had stood for
so many years on Lorain Road just east of Gessner Road were torn down, and shortly after that, the
florist shop which was by this time operated in a small store front across the street from the former

site of the greenhouses, closed.

Ralph Christman (1925-1993) and other Christmans

In November 1959, as Elroy Christman prepared to retire as City Auditor, his son Ralph was
elected Councilman for Ward 2. Ralph Christman served two terms on City Council, and then, in 1963
defeated incumbent mayor Paul Gareau to become mayor of the City of North Olmsted. Christman
would go on to win seven elections, serving 14 years as mayor, longer than any other person in the his-
tory of the City. His family cited his building of the North Olmsted Recreation Center in 1976—
something for which city administrations had been striving to obtain voter approval since the 1950s, as

his most important achievement as Mayor.

In addition to Mayor Ralph Christman, a number of other descendants of Henry and Anna

Christman served the City of North Olmsted with honor and distinction in the latter half of the twenti-

Above: Elroy presents George with the Citi-

zen of the Year Plaque, having won it the pre-
vious year, 1960



eth century and beyond, including grandson Walter Christman, who served on the Fire Department,
great-grandson Jim Christman who served on the North Olmsted Municipal Bus Line, and great-
grandson George Ruple, who served on the police department, rising through the ranks and retiring as
Chief of Police in 2006. From Henry Christman’s election to Council in 1919 to Chief George Ruple’s
retirement in 2006—87 years later, the Christman family established a record of community service

here whose length and depth may never be exceeded.

Below: Christman family during WWII (Ralph in uniform on right), 1940’s
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